

From: Thomas Cokenias

To: John Kennedy

Date: September 20, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0261-EX-PL-2005

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

I have amended the filing to include the correct number of mobile units for this experiment (20)

I have submitted an exhibit describing this equipment.

I confirm there is only one base station with 4 90 degree sector antennas. The sectors are all co-located so I have entered this as one antenna.

The experiment is for the 2.5 GHz band only. All other antennas besides the mobile and the sectors referenced above are to be deleted from the filing.

Sincerely

Tom Cokenias

Dear Mr. Thomas Cokenias:

Please report the number of Nextnet Wireless 2510A/3310A/351 mobile units that will be used in this experiment.

Please submit an exhibit describing this experiment.

Pursuant to our telephone conversation earlier today, September 19, 2005, please review the Transmitter section to determine if Antennas 2, 3 and 4 should be deleted.

Confirmation Number: EL943783

jkennedy@fcc.gov